
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 33 SOUTH MAIN STREET, COLFAX, CA 

 

MAYOR WILL STOCKWIN ¶ MAYOR PRO TEM MARNIE MENDOZA 

COUNCILMEMBERS ¶ STEVE HARVEY ¶ KIM DOUGLASS  

 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

May 9, 2018 

Regular Session 7:00 PM 
 

 Colfax City Council Meetings are ADA compliant. If you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 346-2313 at least 
72 hours prior to make arrangements for ensuring your accessibility. 

May 9, 2018 

 
Page 1 of 2  

 

 

1. CALL TO  ORD ER  

1A. Call Open Session to Order 

1B. Pledge of Allegiance 

1C. Roll Call 

1D. Approval of Agenda Order 
This is the time for changes to the agenda to be considered including removal, postponement, or change to the agenda sequence. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: By motion, accept the agenda as presented  or amended. 

 

2. CON SEN T CALEN D AR 
Matters on the Consent Agenda are routine in nature and will be approved by one blanket motion with a Council vote. No 

discussion of these items ensues unless specific items are pulled for discussion and separate action.  If you wish to have an  item 

pulled from the Consent Agenda for discussion, please notify the Mayor. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve Consent Calendar 

2A. Minutes ï Regular meeting April 25, 2018 

 Recommendation:  Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 25, 2018. 

 

3. PUBLIC COMMEN T 
Members of the audience are permitted to address the Council on matters of concern to the public within the subject matter 

jurisdiction of the City Council that are not listed on this agenda.  Please make your comments as brief as possible; not to exceed 

three (3) minutes in length.  The Council cannot act on items not included on this agenda; however, if action is required it will be 

referred to staff. 

 

4. COUN CIL, STAFF AN D  OTHER REPORTS 
The purpose of these reports is to provide information to the Council and public on projects, programs, and issues discussed at 

committee meetings and other items of Colfax related information. No decisions will be made on these issues. If a member of t he 

Council prefers formal action be taken on any committee reports or other information, the issue will be placed on a future Council 

meeting agenda. 

4A. Committee Reports and Colfax Informational Items - All Councilmembers 

4B. City Operations Update ï City staff 

4C. Additional Reports ï Agency partners 

 

5. COUN CIL BUSIN ESS 

5A. East Church Street to Railroad Street Connect Pavement Project 

Staff Presentation: Chris J. Clardy, Community Services Director  

Recommendation:  Discuss and  consider adopting Resolution 32-2018 authorizing the 

City Manager to execute an agreement with Simpson and Simpson to pave the East 

Church Street to Railroad  Street Connector Pavement Project in an amount not to exceed  

$30,000. 

 



http://www.colfax-ca.gov/










 

1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

FOR THE MAY 9, 2018 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Wes Heathcock, City Manager  

PREPARED BY: Chris J. Clardy, Community Services Director 
DATE: May 2, 2018 

SUBJECT: East Church Street to Railroad Street Connector Pavement Project 
 

 N/A  X FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  $30,000.00 FROM FUND: 250-000 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Discuss and consider adopting Resolution 32-2018 authorizing the City 
Manager to execute an agreement with Simpson and Simpson to pave the East Church Street to 
Railroad Street Connector Pavement Project in an amount not to exceed $30,000.  

 

SUMMARY:  
The connector road between East Church Street and Railroad Street has eroded substantially over the years to 
the point it is unsafe to travel. The City has barricaded the connector closed, pending repaving.  The City Council 
approved the budget for this project in the current year budget as part of the Capital Improvement Program. 
 

The proposed scope of work for the East Church Street to Railroad Street Connector Pavement Project includes: 
1. Remove approximately 2,890 square feet of material (185ft x 14ft, plus 300sqft tie in at top of road), 
2. Backfill holes, 
3. Finish the grade for proper drainage,  
4. Place, water, and compact six inches of 3/4 inch Class άнέ base rock,  
5. Install, compact, and smooth three inches (after compaction) of hot asphalt. 

To help with drainage:  
6. Install 160 feet of Cƭŀǎǎ ά!έ ŀǎǇƘŀƭǘ ŘȅƪŜ ǿƛǘƘ ōŀŎƪ Ŧƛƭƭ 
7. Remove 14 feet of existing concrete drain and short gutter,  
8. Reinstall 14 feet of gutter with full length curb and  
9. Raise one utility box to grade. 

 

Staff solicited quotes from two pavement companies. The cost breakdown based on the requested scope is 
as follows: 
 

Contractor Total Cost 

Simpson & Simpson $26,490 

Central Valley Engineering & Asphalt $66,014 

 
Based on the above costs and detail of scope provided to staff, staff is recommending the City Council 
authorize the City Manager to sign a contract agreement with Simpson & Simpson Inc. in an amount not to 
exceed $30,000 which includes a 10% contingency.  





City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Resolution	№	32-2018 
 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO CONTRACT WITH SIMPSON AND 
SIMPSON, INC. TO PAVE THE EAST CHURCH STREET TO RAILROAD STREET 

CONNECTOR PAVEMENT PROJECT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $30,000. 

 

WHEREAS, the connector road between East Church Street and Railroad Street has 
eroded substantially and is unsafe for normal travel; and, 

 
WHEREAS, on June 14, 2017, City Council approved streets and roads funding in the 

Fiscal Year 2017/18 Budget; and,  
 
WHEREAS, City staff obtained competitive government bids from two qualified 

pavement contractors; and, 
 
WHEREAS, City staff is recommending approving the contract agreement from 

Simpson & Simpson Inc. based on cost and scope of work provided. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of the City of Colfax 
authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with Simpson & Simpson in the form 
attached for an amount not to exceed $30,000. 

 
THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED at a 

regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 9th day of May, 2018 by 
the following vote of the Council: 
 
AYES:    
NOES:    
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN:   

                                                                 
___________________________________ 

       Will Stockwin, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 

Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 















East Church Street to Railroad Connector ɀ Simpson and Simpson 
Page 4 

 

the City or its elected or appointed officers, officials, employees, agents or volunteers 

shall be in excess of this insurance and shall not contribute with it. 

 

 4. The insurance shall not be suspended, voided, cancelled, or reduced in coverage or in 

limits except after thirty (30) days prior written notice has been provided to the City. 

 

  5. Any failure to comply with the reporting requirements of any policy shall not affect 

coverage provided to the City, its elected or appointed officers, officials, employees, or 

agents. 

 

E. Professional Liability Coverage.  If required by the City, Contractor shall also take out and 

maintain professional liability, errors and omissions insurance in an amount not less than $1 

million.  The professional liability insurance policy shall be endorsed with a provision stating 

that it shall not be suspended, voided, cancelled, or reduced in coverage or in limits except 

after thirty (30) days written notice has been provided to the City.  

 

F. Insurance Certificates and Endorsements.  Prior to commencing the Services under this 

Agreement, Contractor shall submit to the City documentation evidencing the required 

insurance signed by the insurance agent and the companies named.  This documentation shall 

be on forms which are acceptable to the City and shall include all required endorsements and 

verify that coverage is actually in effect.  This Agreement shall not be effective until the 

required insurance forms and endorsements are submitted to and approved by the City.  

Failure to provide these forms within the time period specified by City may result in the 

award of this Agreement to another Contractor should the City, in its sole discretion, decide to 

do so.  Current certification of insurance shall be kept on file with the City at all times during 

the term of this Agreement. 

 

G. Deductible and Self-Insured Retentions.  Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be 

declared to and approved by City. 

 

H. Termination of Insurance.  If the City receives notification that Contractorôs insurance will be 

suspended, voided, cancelled or reduced in coverage or in limits, and if the Contractor does 

not provide for either the reinstatement of that insurance or for the furnishing of alternate 

insurance containing all of the terms and provisions specified above prior to the termination 

of that insurance, City may either terminate this Agreement for that breach, or City may 

secure the required insurance to satisfy the conditions of this Agreement and deduct the cost 

thereof from compensation which would otherwise be due and payable to the Contractor for 

Services rendered under the terms of this Agreement. 

 

Section 7.  Subcontracts. 

 

Contractor may not subcontract any portion of the Services without the written authorization of 

City.  If City consents to a subcontract, Contractor shall be fully responsible to the City and third 

parties for all acts or omissions of the subcontractor to which the Services or any portion thereof are 

subcontracted.  Nothing in this Agreement shall create any contractual relationship between City 

and any subcontractor, nor shall it create any obligation on the part of the City to pay or cause the 







East Church Street to Railroad Connector ɀ Simpson and Simpson 
Page 7 

 

awarded to Contractor for performance of the Services under this Agreement, a supplemental 

agreement providing for such compensation shall be prepared and shall be executed by the 

Contractor and the necessary City officials before the extra and/or changed Services are provided. 

 

Section 16.  Compliance with Federal, State and Local Laws. 

 

Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules 

and regulations affecting the Services, including without limitation laws requiring licensing and 

prohibiting discrimination in employment because of race, creed, color, sex, age, marital status, 

physical or mental disability, national origin or other prohibited bases.  City shall not be responsible 

or liable for Contractorôs failure to comply with applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, rules or 

regulations. 

 

Section 17.  Retention of Records. 

 

Contractor and any subcontractors authorized by the terms of this Agreement shall keep and 

maintain full and complete documentation and accounting records, employeesô time sheets, and 

correspondence pertaining to the Services, and Contractor shall make such documents available for 

review and/or audit by City and Cityôs representatives at all reasonable times during performance of 

the Services and for at least four (4) years after completion of the Services and/or termination of 

this Agreement. 

 

Section 18.  Alternative Dispute Resolution 

A.     Before resorting to mediation, arbitration or other legal process, the primary contacts of the 

parties shall meet and confer and attempt to amicably resolve any dispute arising from or 

relating to this Agreement subject to the following provisions.  Any party desiring to meet 

and confer shall so advise the other party pursuant to a written notice.  Within 15 days after 

provision of that written notice by the party desiring to meet and confer, the primary 

contacts for each party shall meet in person and attempt to amicably resolve their dispute.  

Each primary contact, or the person acting in their absence with full authority to resolve the 

dispute, shall attend the meeting and shall be prepared to devote an entire day thereto.  If 

any dispute remains unresolved at the end of the meeting, any party to this Agreement shall 

have the right to invoke the mediation process provided for in the subparagraph B below.   

B.     Subject to the provisions of subparagraph A, any dispute that remains unresolved after the 

meet and confer shall immediately be submitted to non-binding neutral mediation, before a 

mutually acceptable, neutral retired judge or justice at the Sacramento Office of the Judicial 

Arbitration and Mediation Service (ñJAMSò).  If within five days after the meet and confer 

the parties are unable to agree upon the selection of a neutral mediator, then the first 

available retired judge or justice at the Sacramento office of JAMS shall serve as the 

neutral mediator.  The parties agree to commit to at least one full day to the mediation 

process.  Additionally, to expedite the resolution of any dispute that is not resolved by 

mediation, the parties agree to each bring to the neutral mediation a list of at least five 

neutral arbitrators, including their resumes, whose availability for an arbitration hearing 

within 30 days after the mediation has been confirmed.   



East Church Street to Railroad Connector ɀ Simpson and Simpson 
Page 8 

 

C.     If mediation is unsuccessful, before the mediation concludes, the parties shall mediate the 

selection of a neutral arbitrator to assist in the resolution of their dispute.  If the parties are 

unable to agree on an arbitrator, the parties agree to submit selection of an arbitrator to the 

mediator, whose decision shall be binding on the parties.  In that case, the mediator shall 

select a neutral arbitrator from the then active list of retired judges or justices at the 

Sacramento Office of the JAMS.  The arbitration shall be conducted pursuant to the 

provisions of the California Arbitration Act, sections 1280-1294.2 of the California Code of 

Civil Procedure.  In such case, the provisions of Code of Civil Procedure Section 1283.05 

and 1283.1 shall apply and are hereby incorporated into this Agreement.   

 
D.     This section 18 shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement. If there is no 

Sacramento office of JAMS, then the office of JAMS closest to the City shall be used 

instead of a Sacramento office. 

 

Section 19.  Severability. 

 

The provisions of this Agreement are severable.  If any portion of this Agreement is held invalid by 

an arbitrator or by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the Agreement shall remain in 

full force and effect unless amended or modified by the mutual written consent of the parties. 

 

Section 20.  Entire Agreement; Amendment. 

 

This Agreement, including all exhibits hereto, constitutes the complete and exclusive expression of 

the understanding and agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof.  All 

prior written and oral communications, including correspondence, drafts, memoranda, and 

representations, are superseded in total by this Agreement.  This Agreement may be amended or 

extended from time to time only by written agreement of the parties hereto. 

 

Section 21.  Time of the Essence. 

 

Time is of the essence in the performance of the Services. The Contractor will perform its Services 

with due and reasonable diligence consistent with sound professional practices and shall devote 

such time to the performance of the Services as may be necessary for their timely completion.   

 

Section 22.  Written Notification. 

 

Except as otherwise specified in this Agreement, any notice, demand, request, consent, approval or 

communications that either party desires or is required to give to the other party shall be in writing 

and either served personally or sent by first class mail, postage prepaid and addressed as follows.  

Either party may change its address by notifying the other party in writing of the change of address. 

Notice shall be deemed communicated within two business days from the time of mailing if mailed 

within the State of California as provided in this Section. 

 

If to City:   City of Colfax 

     33 S. Main Street 

     Colfax, CA 95713 



East Church Street to Railroad Connector ɀ Simpson and Simpson 
Page 9 

 

 

If to Contractor:  Simpson & Simpson Inc. 

    PO Box 6746 

    Auburn, CA 95604 

 

 

Section 23.  Execution. 

 

This Agreement may be executed in original counterparts, each of which shall constitute one and 

the same instrument and shall become binding upon the parties when at least one original 

counterpart is signed by both parties hereto.  In proving this Agreement, it shall not be necessary to 

produce or account for more than one such counterpart. 

 

Section 24. Successors.  This Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the 

respective parties hereto except to the extent of any contrary provision in this Agreement. 

 

Section 25. Attorney’s Fees.  If any party to this Agreement commences legal proceedings to 

enforce any of its terms or to recover damages for its breach, the prevailing party shall be entitled to 

recover its reasonable attorneyôs fees, costs and the expenses of expert witnesses, including any 

such fees costs and expenses incurred on appeal. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby have executed this Agreement on the day first above 

written: 

 

 

CITY       CONTRACTOR 

 

Signature     Signature    

 

Printed Name     Printed Name    

 

Title       Title     

 

Date       Date     

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

       

City Attorney 























Corp Yard Security with Safe Side Security                     Page 2 

 

i. the date of performance of each of the Services,  
ii. identification of the person who performed the Services, 

iii. a detailed description of the Services performed on each date, 
iv. the hourly rate at which the Services on each date are charged, 
v. an itemization of all costs incurred and 

vi. the total charges for the Services for the month invoiced.  
As long as the Consultant performs the Services to the satisfaction of the City, the 
City shall pay the Consultant an all-inclusive compensation that shall not exceed the 
amount as detailed in Exhibit A except pursuant to an authorized written change 
order issued pursuant to Section 15 of this Agreement before the Services requiring 
additional compensation are performed. City shall pay Consultant no later than 
thirty (30) days after approval of the monthly invoice by City's staff. 

 
B. The Consultant's compensation for the Services shall be full compensation for all 

indirect and direct personnel, materials, supplies, equipment and services incurred 
by the Consultant and used in carrying out or completing the Services.  Payments 
shall be in accordance with the payment schedule established in Exhibit A or 
elsewhere in this Agreement or its exhibits. 

 

C. The City shall have the right to receive, upon request, documentation substantiating 
charges billed to the City pursuant to this Agreement.  The City shall have the right 
to perform an audit of the Consultant's relevant records pertaining to the charges. 

 

D. Any Services performed more than sixty (60) days prior to the date upon which they 
are invoiced to the City shall not be compensable.  

 

Section 4. Professional Ability; Standard of Quality. 
 
City has relied upon the professional training and ability of Consultant to perform the 
Services described in Exhibit A as a material inducement to enter into this Agreement. 
Consultant shall therefore provide properly skilled professional and technical personnel to 
perform all Services under this Agreement.  All Services performed by Consultant under 
this Agreement shall be in a skillful, workmanlike manner in accordance with applicable 
legal requirements and shall meet the standard of quality ordinarily to be expected of 
competent professionals in Consultant's field of expertise. 
 

Section 5. Indemnification. 
 

Consultant shall hold harmless and indemnify, including without limitation the cost to 
defend, the City and its officers, agents and employees from and against any and all claims, 
demands, damages, costs or liability that arise out of, or pertain to, or relate to the 
negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of Consultant and/or its agents in the 
performance of the Services. This indemnity does not apply to liability for damages for 







Corp Yard Security with Safe Side Security                     Page 5 

 

F. Insurance Certificates and Endorsements. Prior to commencing the Services under 
this Agreement, Consultant shall submit to the City documentation evidencing the 
required insurance signed by the insurance agent and the companies named. This 
documentation shall be on forms which are acceptable to the City and shall include 
all required endorsements and verify that coverage is actually in effect.  This 
Agreement shall not be effective until the required insurance forms and 
endorsements are submitted to and approved by the City.  Failure to provide these 
forms within the time period specified by City may result in the award of this 
Agreement to another Consultant should the City, in its sole discretion, decide to do 
so. Current certification of insurance shall be kept on file with the City at all times 
during the term of this Agreement.  

 

G. Deductible and Self-Insured Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions 
must be declared to and approved by City. 

 

H. Termination of Insurance. If the City receives notification that Consultant's 
insurance will be suspended, voided, cancelled or reduced in coverage or in limits, 
and if the Consultant does not provide for either the reinstatement of that insurance 
or for the furnishing of alternate insurance containing all of the terms and 
provisions specified above prior to the termination of that insurance, City may 
either terminate this Agreement for that breach, or City may secure the required 
insurance to satisfy the conditions of this Agreement and deduct the cost thereof 
from compensation which would otherwise be due and payable to the Consultant 
for Services rendered under the terms of this Agreement. 

 

Section 7. Subcontracts.  
 

Consultant may not subcontract any portion of the Services without the written 
authorization of City.  If City consents to a subcontract, Consultant shall be fully responsible 
to the City and third parties for all acts or omissions of the subcontractor to which the 
Services or any portion thereof are subcontracted.  Nothing in this Agreement shall create 
any contractual relationship between City and any subcontractor, nor shall it create any 
obligation on the part of the City to pay or cause the payment of any monies due to any 
such subcontractor except as otherwise is required by law. 
 
Section 8. Assignment.  
 

Consultant shall not assign any right or obligation under this Agreement without the City's 
prior written consent.  Any attempted assignment of any right or obligation under this 
Agreement without the City's prior written consent shall be void.  
 
 
 

13 of 20







Corp Yard Security with Safe Side Security                     Page 8 

 

extra and/or changed Services are required, or that additional compensation shall be 
awarded to Consultant for performance of the Services under this Agreement, a 
supplemental agreement providing for such compensation shall be prepared and shall be 
executed by the Consultant and the necessary City officials before the extra and/or changed 
Services are provided. 
 
Section 16. Compliance with Federal, State and Local Laws. 
 

Consultant shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, statutes, 
ordinances, rules and regulations affecting the Services, including without limitation laws 
requiring licensing and prohibiting discrimination in employment because of race, creed, 
color, sex, age, marital status, physical or mental disability, national origin or other 
prohibited bases.  City shall not be responsible or liable for Consultant's failure to comply 
with applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, rules or regulations.  
 
Section 17. Retention of Records. 
 

Consultant and any subconsultants authorized by the terms of this Agreement shall keep 
and maintain full and complete documentation and accounting records, employees' time 
sheets, and correspondence pertaining to the Services, and Consultant shall make such 
documents available for review and/or audit by City and City's representatives at all 
reasonable times during performance of the Services and for at least four (4) years after 
completion of the Services and/or termination of this Agreement.  
 
Section 18. Alternative Dispute Resolution 
 
A. Before resorting to mediation, arbitration or other legal process, the primary 

contacts of the parties shall meet and confer and attempt to amicably resolve any 
dispute arising from or relating to this Agreement subject to the following 
provisions.  Any party desiring to meet and confer shall so advise the other party 
pursuant to a written notice.  Within 15 days after provision of that written notice 
by the party desiring to meet and confer, the primary contacts for each party shall 
meet in person and attempt to amicably resolve their dispute.  Each primary contact, 
or the person acting in their absence with full authority to resolve the dispute, shall 
attend the meeting and shall be prepared to devote an entire day thereto.  If any 
dispute remains unresolved at the end of the meeting, any party to this Agreement 
shall have the right to invoke the mediation process provided for in the 
subparagraph B below.  

 

B. Subject to the provisions of subparagraph A, any dispute that remains unresolved 
after the meet and confer shall immediately be submitted to non-binding neutral 
mediation, before a mutually acceptable, neutral retired judge or justice at the 
Sacramento Office of the Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Service ("JAMS").  If 

16 of 20





Corp Yard Security with Safe Side Security                     Page 10 

 

Section 21. Time of the Essence. 
 

Time is of the essence in the performance of the Services.  The Consultant will perform its 
Services with due and reasonable diligence consistent with sound professional practices 
and shall devote such time to the performance of the Services as may be necessary for their 
timely completion. 
 
Section 22. Written Notification. 
 

Except as otherwise specified in this Agreement, any notice, demand, request, consent, 
approval or communications that either party desires or is required to give to the other 
party shall be in writing and either served personally or sent by first class mail, postage 
prepaid and addressed as follows. Either party may change its address by notifying the 
other party in writing of the change of address.  Notice shall be deemed communicated 
within two business days from the time of mailing if mailed within the State of California as 
provided in this Section.  
 
If to City:  City of Colfax  
   33 S. Main Street  
   Colfax, CA  95713  
 

If to Consultant:  Safe Side Security Inc.  
   1240 Commerce Ave.  Suite C  
   Woodland, CA 95776 
 

Section 23. Execution. 
 

This Agreement may be executed in original counterparts, each of which shall constitute 
one and the same instrument and shall become binding upon the parties when at least one 
original counterpart is signed by both parties hereto. In proving this Agreement, it shall not 
be necessary to produce or account for more than one such counterpart. 
 
Section 24. Successors.  
 
This Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the respective parties hereto 
except to the extent of any contrary provision in this Agreement. 
 
Section 25. Attorney's Fees.  
 
If any party to this Agreement commences legal proceedings to enforce any of its terms or 
to recover damages for its breach, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its 
ÒÅÁÓÏÎÁÂÌÅ ÁÔÔÏÒÎÅÙȭÓ ÆÅÅÓȟ ÃÏÓÔÓ ÁÎÄ ÔÈÅ ÅØÐÅÎÓÅÓ ÏÆ ÅØÐÅÒÔ ×ÉÔÎÅÓÓÅÓȟ ÉÎÃÌÕÄÉÎÇ ÁÎÙ ÓÕÃÈ 
fees costs and expenses incurred on appeal. 



Corp Yard Security with Safe Side Security                     Page 11 

 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby have executed this Agreement on the day first 
above written:  
 
CITY  CONSULTANT  

 
Signature: 

 
Signature: 

 

 
Printed Name: 

 
Printed Name: 

 

 
Title: 

 
Title: 

 

 
Date: 

 
Date: 

 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 City Attorney 

 
 





1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 

FOR THE MAY 09, 2018 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 

PREPARED BY: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 

DATE: May 1, 2018 

SUBJECT: Sheriff Contract Renewal 
 

 N/A  x FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:$676,152 FROM FUND: 100-300, 218-000 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Discuss and consider adopting Resolution 34-218 authorizing the City 
Manager to enter into a contract extension with the Placer County Sheriff-Coroner-aŀǊǎƘŀƭΩǎ Office, 
including the recovery of 193 hours of the reduced services, in an amount not to exceed $676,152 for 
Fiscal Year 2018/2019.  

 

DISCUSSION AND SUMMARY: 
Effective July 1, 2016, the City and Placer County executed an amendment to the agreement for the provision of law 
enforcement services by the Placer County SheriffςCoroner-Marshals Office (PCSO).  The contract must be amended 
yearly due to annual adjustments which account for increases in salaries, liability insurance, vehicle rates and overall 
cost of living.  Placer County is mandated for sheriff salary adjustments by voter approved Proposition F*.   
 

The current amendment to the contract expires June 30, 2018.  Staff and the Emergency Services Contract Renewal 
Subcommittee conducted a negotiation of service levels and costs. The City received two cost proposals from PCSO 
that included the mandatory Proposition F increase, increased services, and a revised direct labor and overhead 
percentage cost.  
 
The first proposal (Proposal A) included staying with the current service level with an increase of $9,233, or 1.42%. 
The current service model includes reduced services hours on Thursday through Sunday from 7:30AM to 9:30AM, 
which equates to 386 reduced hours annually. The total contract costs with current reduced hours (Proposal A) 
would be $657,318.  
 
The second proposal (Proposal B) included recovering half of the reduced services hours for an increase of $28,067 or 
4.33%. The proposal included recovering 193 hours of the reduced service level by increasing the patrol on Saturday 
and Sunday to begin at 7:30AM. The total contract costs under Proposal B would be $676,152. 
 

The Emergency Services Subcommittee reviewed the stats from July 2017 to March 2018 pertaining to the non-
emergency calls for service that were deferred until a patrol officer was on duty during the reduced hours. During 
that period, non-emergency 53 calls for service were delayed until an officer was available. Recovering the reduced 
hours on Saturday and Sunday would have the best value for the community based on the information provided by 
Sergeant Ty Conners.    
 
 
 

ITEM  5C









PLACER COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

CONTRACT SERVICES

FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018

Proposal B

SALARY AND BENEFITS:

Qty Class/Description Pay Type

Annual 

Hours/Units

Billable 

Hours/Units*

2017-2018 

Hrly Rate

2018-2019 

Hrly Rate

2017-2018          

Cost

2018-2019          

Cost

Increase/ 

Decrease

0.5 Sergeant Regular Pay 2080 1040 109.38 111.58 113,754$             116,039$             2,285$                 

0.5 Sergeant Overtime 120 60 96.28 108.62 5,777$                 6,517$                 740$                    

0.5 Sergeant Holiday Overtime 48 24 135.10 150.70 3,242$                 3,617$                 375$                    

2.25 Deputy II Regular Pay * 2080 4487 88.41 87.66 379,620$             393,335$             13,715$               

2.25 Deputy II Overtime 127 285.75 74.66 84.78 21,335$               24,226$               2,891$                 

2.25 Deputy II Holiday Overtime 48 108 103.47 115.15 11,175$               12,436$               1,261$                 

0.1 Detective (Deputy II) Regular Pay 2080 208 88.41 99.82 18,389$               20,762$               2,373$                 

0.1 Detective (Deputy II) Overtime 127 12.7 74.66 95.54 948$                    1,213$                 265$                    

0.1 Detective (Deputy II) Holiday Overtime 48 4.8 103.47 130.81 497$                    628$                    131$                    

554,737$             578,773$             24,036$               

OTHER COSTS:

Item

2017-2018          

Cost

2018-2019          

Cost

Increase/ 

Decrease

Communication 15,866$               16,890$               1,024$                 

Direct Administrative Support  30,287$               28,939$               (1,348)$                

Equipment & Supplies 10,000$               10,000$               -$                        

Training 7,125$                 7,013$                 (112)$                   

Vehicle Expenses 30,070$               34,537$               4,468$                 

Total Other Costs 93,348$               97,379$               4,032$                 

Total Contract Costs 648,085$             676,152$             28,067$               

4.33%

169,037.98$        

* 196 hr reduction in DS II Regular Time

Holidays - 13 - 8 hour holidays a year

Training 

2.85 vehicles @ $5.54 per hour 

Total Contract Change

18-19 Base Quarterly Payments

Total Personnel Costs

Description

Telecomm System Access and Radio Costs

5% overhead costs

Equipment & Supplies 

Traffic accident investigation and radar/lidar training 40 hour each

Summary Z:\AGENDAS\2018 Agenda\05-09-2018 Regular Meeting\Sheriff Contract\Proposal B Colfax 18-19 half reduced hours .xlsx

ITEM  5C






	00A 180509 Agenda
	02A 180425 Minutes
	05A  Connector Pavement
	Staff Report E. Church to Railroad St. Connector
	Resolution 32-2018 Pavement Repair E. Church St. to Railroad St.
	E. Church St. to Railroad St. Paving Quotes
	E. Church St. to Railroad St. Contractor Agreement
	CONTRACT EXHIBIT A E. Church St. to Railroad St. Connector

	05B PW Security System
	Public Works Security Staff Report 052018
	Resolution 33-2018 Purchase Security Agreement Safe Side
	Public Works Corp Yard Security Quotes
	Public Works Corp Yard Security Consulting Agreement
	CONTRACT EXHIBIT A Public Works Corp Yard Security

	05C Sheriff Contract Renewal
	Sheriff Contract Renewal Staff Report 5.9.2018
	Resolution 34-2018 Sheriff Services Contract
	Proposal A Colfax 18-19  
	Proposal B Colfax 18-19 half reduced hours 
	FY 2018-19 Contract Amendment Colfax
	FY 2018-19 Exhibit A 




